
 
 

Beacon Academy of Nevada 
7360 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 

Momentum Strategy & Research 
P.O. Box 100815 

Denver, Co 80210 
 

January 16, 2019 

To whom it may concern, 

Momentum Strategy & Research has completed a full data check and analysis of Beacon Academy of 
Nevada’s student-level data, recreating the computations needed for the school’s 2017-2018 Academic 
Report Card. In a few instances, Momentum found data coding rules that needed updating and worked 
with Beacon to implement those updates. Both Momentum and Beacon ran final analysis for the results 
presented in Beacon’s Alternative School Report Card and all final computations matched to within one 
percentage point, due only to differences in rounding.  

Please feel free to reach out to our Vice President of Research and Policy Analysis, Dr. Jody Ernst, if you 
have any questions. Jody can be reached at jernst@momentum-sr.org or (303) 229-4289. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jody L. Ernst, Ph.D. 
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